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Archived: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:39:14 PM
From: Patty Clark 
Mail received time: Wed, 9 Apr 2025 16:30:21
Sent: Wed, 9 Apr 2025 22:30:15
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

I suppose it sounds as if that is what we need to do.\~ It is a permanent home that one person works in during business hours.\~
If that is considered a “contractor shop”, please go ahead and do what is needed for it to be considered.

\~

Patty Clark Timberline surveying
316 S Kimball Ave., Ste 207

Caldwell, ID 83605

Office #: 208-465-5687

www.timberlinesurvey.com

\~

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2025 4:25 PM
To: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022

\~

Hello Patty,

\~

If there is on office that would not be permitted with just a staging area application. We would need to add the contractor shop
into the letter of intent to be able to have an office. Please let me know if you would like me to include a contractor shop to
address the office use.

\~

\~

mailto:pclark@timberlinesurvey.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.timberlinesurvey.com/


Thank you,

\~

\~

Amber Lewter

Associate Planner

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-6631\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Fax:\~ 208-454-6633

Email:\~ amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

NEW public office hours

Effective Jan. 3, 2023

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

8am – 5pm

Wednesday

1pm – 5pm

**We will not be closed during lunch hour **

\~

PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All\~communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a
public record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and
reproduced by members of the public.\~

\~

\~

\~

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/


\~

From: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CU2024-0022

\~

Hi Amber,

Please see the answers to your inquiries, below.\~ Can you provide a timeline next steps to be expected and planned for,
please? Thanks!

\~

I noticed the letter of intent includes an office which isn’t included in a staging area but we can add a contractor shop
under this application if you would like that would address having an office. Please let me know.

We do use the house as an office, not contractor shop is needed at this time.

\~

Also in regards to the office how many office employees are there and is that included in the 9 employees?

Yes, that is included in the 9 employees, only one person is in the office full time.

\~

Can you give me a count or an estimated count of how many trucks are onsite?

10 Trucks and 4 trailers

\~

What kind of equipment and trucks are stored onsite?

1 Paver, 3 rollers, 4 dump trucks, 3 smaller trucks, miscellaneous cones and implements.

\~

Are any materials stored onsite and how long are they stored for?

¾ road mix, stored year round

\~

How many times a day are employees coming and going onsite?

Employees start there day at 7:30AM, return in the afternoon once a project is completed. Typically 4-5PM. They are coming
and going once a day. Our season is from first or second week of march, season ends in November. We don’t know operate
any business through December, January, February.

mailto:pclark@timberlinesurvey.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov


\~

Also where are the company trucks taking access? Is there a recorded easement?

We have a shared driveway with our neighbor how has a mechanic shop, I believe the easement is recorded.

\~

\~

Patty Clark Timberline surveying
316 S Kimball Ave., Ste 207

Caldwell, ID 83605

Office #: 208-465-5687

www.timberlinesurvey.com

\~

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: CU2024-0022

\~

Hello Patty,

\~

I want to introduce myself as your Planner for your staging area application CU2024-0022. If you could clarify a few things for
me that would be great.

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

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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


Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:36:17 AM
From: Patty Clark 
Mail received time: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 08:33:21
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 14:33:11
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
2014030803.pdf_4_10_2025.pdf;

Good Morning Amber,

\~

Please see the attached document that addresses the easement.\~ The owner states that there is no RUMA.\~ Please let me
know if that is a problem.\~ Thanks!

\~

Patty Clark Timberline surveying
316 S Kimball Ave., Ste 207

Caldwell, ID 83605

Office #: 208-465-5687

www.timberlinesurvey.com

\~

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2025 4:34 PM
To: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022

\~

Hi Patty,

\~

mailto:pclark@timberlinesurvey.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.timberlinesurvey.com/























Thank you, I will get that included into the application. I appreciate all the information. For the shared driveway I will need a
copy of the recorded easement and if there is a Road Users Maintenance Agreement, I will need a copy of that as well. Please
let me know how long it will take to get this information.

\~

To answer your question in regards to next steps. Staff will send out an initial agency notice giving them 30 days to respond.
After the 30 days is over Staff will begin the code analysis. A hearing will be scheduled once the code analysis is complete.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:30 PM
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












Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:36:35 AM
From: Patty Clark 
Mail received time: Wed, 21 May 2025 14:15:55
Sent: Wed, 21 May 2025 20:15:49
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Yes, the primary residence is used as the business office.

\~

Patty Clark Timberline surveying
316 S Kimball Ave., Ste 207

Caldwell, ID 83605

Office #: 208-465-5687

www.timberlinesurvey.com

\~

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 2:08 PM
To: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2024-0022

\~

Hi Patty,

\~

Thank you for clarifying those for me. I am in contact with city of Nampa for the commercial approach and let you know once I
hear something. In regards to the other residence if the trailer has a tenant, what is the primary residence being used for? Is it only
the office?

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:47 PM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CU2024-0022

\~

Hi Amber,

\~

Here are is the response from the owner, on your questions:

\~

No owners live on-site. We do have a tenant in the double wide trailer. She does work for us.

They do use the bathroom, we do have a port-a-potty onsite in the back lot.

We have not spoke to city of Nampa on a commercial approach, did not know we need something different.

\~

Please let me know if anything else is needed at this time. Thank you!

\~

\~

Patty Clark Timberline surveying
316 S Kimball Ave., Ste 207

Caldwell, ID 83605

Office #: 208-465-5687

www.timberlinesurvey.com

\~

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12:09 PM
To: Patty Clark <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: RE: CU2024-0022

\~

mailto:pclark@timberlinesurvey.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.timberlinesurvey.com/
mailto:pclark@timberlinesurvey.com


Hello Patty,

\~

I am hoping to get the case scheduled for our July 7, 2025 hearing. Please answer the below questions as soon as possible in
order to get the case scheduled.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:09 PM
To: 'Patty Clark' <pclark@timberlinesurvey.com>
Subject: CU2024-0022

\~

Hello Patty,

\~

I am doing the analysis for the conditional use permit. I have a couple things I want to address. Does the property owner live
onsite? Do the employees use the bathroom? Is there porta potties? Also, there is a concern about the access. If the conditional
use permit were to get approved, you would have to get commercial access which is the City of Nampa’s jurisdiction. They have
indicated that they would not permit commercial access for the proposed use. Have you spoke to them about such?

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






























Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:31:35 AM
From: Tom Crosby 
Mail received time: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 09:14:39
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 09:14:38 
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Amber,

When you can I would like to review my concerns for this CU. Possibly need a permit from Nampa Fire for commercial fuel
tanks, Change of occupancy permit for residence to commercial office. What is there access? Looks like they use neighbor’s
driveway to access back of parcel.

\~

Thanks

Tom.

\~

From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 8:27 AM
To: 'jenny.titus@vallivue.org' <jenny.titus@vallivue.org>; 'lisa.boyd@vallivue.org' <lisa.boyd@vallivue.org>;
'joseph.palmer@vallivue.org' <joseph.palmer@vallivue.org>; 'eddy@heritagewifi.com' <eddy@heritagewifi.com>;
'johnsonre@nampafire.org' <johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>;
'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com'
<eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'arobins@idahopower.com'
<arobins@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com'
<jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>;
'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>;
'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov'
<D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael
Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida <tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>;
'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' <BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>
Subject: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew

\~

Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by May 10, 2025, although as

mailto:Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov


of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing date has been set for this
case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 5pm the next business day. The
deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider the information as they develop their staff
report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the
hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information.

\~

Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov.

\~

Thank you,

\~

Caitlin Ross

Hearing Specialist

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-7463\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Email:\~ Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

NEW public office hours

Effective Jan. 3 , 2023

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

8am – 5pm

Wednesday

1pm – 5pm

**We will not be closed during lunch hour **

\~

mailto:insertemail@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
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



Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:31:49 AM
From: Doug Critchfield 
Mail received time: Fri, 9 May 2025 15:06:22
Sent: Fri, 9 May 2025 21:06:14
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Legal Notice CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Amber – The Nampa 2040 Comprehensive Plan describes the Residential Mixed Use land use designation as being compatible
with residential.\~ Typically that means that storage/staging of equipment and vehicles requires paving, an enclosed
storage/staging area, and screening.\~ This proposal does not achieve those standards.\~

\~

Thanks - Doug

\~

Doug Critchfield, Principal Planner, ASLA
O: 208.468.5442, F: 208.468.5439
500 12th Ave. S., Nampa, ID 83651
Planning and Zoning - Like us on Facebook

Citizen’s Guide to Planning – Learn More About Planning!

\~

\~

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 9:51 AM
To: Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Legal Notice CU2024-0022 / Shew

\~

CAUTION: \~This email originated OUTSIDE the City of Nampa domain. DO NOT click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender or are sure the content is safe. Highlight the suspect email and send using the Outlook Phish
Alert Report button or call the IT Helpdesk at (208) 468-5454.

mailto:critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://cityofnampa.us/Index.aspx?NID=255
https://www.facebook.com/City-of-Nampa-Idaho-Municipal-Government-285756975712/
https://www.cityofnampa.us/1656/Citizens-Guide-to-Planning
http://www.nampaready.com/


\~

Hi Doug,

\~

On this particular case I was wondering if they would be able to obtain a commercial approach? They currently have a shared
easement with the parcel in the City to the east.

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

From: Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:58 AM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Legal Notice CU2024-0022 / Shew

\~

Amber – Please see attached.\~ Thank you - Doug

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
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 8:21 AM
To: Kristi Watkins <watkinsk@cityofnampa.us>; Daniel Badger <BadgerD@cityofnampa.us>; Addressing
<Addressing@cityofnampa.us>; Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>; Clerks <clerks@cityofnampa.us>; Char Tim
<timc@cityofnampa.us>
Subject: Legal Notice CU2024-0022 / Shew

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
mailto:watkinsk@cityofnampa.us
mailto:BadgerD@cityofnampa.us
mailto:Addressing@cityofnampa.us
mailto:critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us
mailto:clerks@cityofnampa.us
mailto:timc@cityofnampa.us


Alert Report button or call the IT Helpdesk at (208) 468-5454.

\~

You are hereby notified, pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Power Agreement between the City of Nampa and Canyon County,
that the Development Services Department has accepted the following application: CASE #CU2024-0022 / Shew. Attached for
your review is a copy of the letter of intent and a site plan.

\~

You are invited to provide written testimony by May 10, 2025, although at this point, no hearing date has been set. If the
comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 5pm the next business day. The deadline for
written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider the information as they develop their staff report and
recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the hearing body
adequate time to review the submitted information.

\~

If you would like additional information please contact the Planner Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov.

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



 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
 
DATE:  April 10, 2025 
 
TO:  Amber Lewter, Canyon County Development Services 
 
RE:  Case No. CU2024-0022: The applicant, Jacob Shew, represented by Patty Clark, is 

requesting a conditional use permit for a staging area and contractor shop of 
approximately 2.10 acres in the “A” (Agricultural) zone. The business is proposed to 
operate Monday – Friday 7:30 am to 3:30 pm to store company trucks, trailers and 
equipment onsite with 9 employees, an office, and unloading and loading 
conducted onsite. The subject property is located at 6472 Cherry Lane, Nampa, 
also referenced as Parcel R30746, a portion of the SE quarter of Section 01, T3N, 
R2W, BM, Canyon County, Idaho. 

 
Per the Joint Powers Agreement for the Nampa Area of Impact, Nampa Planning and Zoning 
Department provides the following comments for the Conditional Rezone request: 
 
The Property is in the Nampa Area of Impact and is designated “Residential Mixed Use” on the 
Nampa Future Land Use Map.  The Property is adjacent to Nampa City Limits on the east and 
south.  There are residential structures and neighborhoods adjacent to this property on the 
west and south of Cherry Ln.  Currently there appears to be a residential or a ‘converted 
residential to office’ structure, out buildings, and vehicles on the site. 
 
In the Nampa 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the definition for the Residential Mixed Use land use 
designation states the following (Nampa 2040 Comprehensive Plan, p. 93): 
 

“5.6.6 Residential Mixed Use (2.51 – 8 Dwelling Units Per Acre [Gross])  
Residential Mixed-Use areas are to be comprised of medium density 
residential neighborhoods with some commercial and/or low impact light 
industrial area along collector and arterial streets. At least 5%, but no more 
than 50% of the gross area should be commercial or low-impact light 
industrial. Non- residential land uses in this designation could include, but not 



 

be limited to a(n): nursery, art gallery, arboretum, library, golf course, indoor 
recreational facility, public swimming pool, convenience store, greenhouse, 
restaurant, local retail, doctor’s/dentist’s office, bank/credit union, barber/hair 
salon, daycare, medical clinic, school, gas station, small flexible industrial 
building (for a plumber, landscaper, construction contractor, painter, etc.). 
Commercial units could include strip commercial with services, alleyway 
nooks, restaurants, or cafés with street seating/fireplace, etc. Because of the 
proximity to residential areas, land uses are required to be compatible with 
residential areas.”  

 
The proposed development includes the storage of company trucks, trailers, and equipment; 
an office with daily operating hours of 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. M – F; a staff of 9 employees 
requiring employee parking; and a staging area for loading and offloading vehicles.  The 
comprehensive plan indicates that because this property is adjacent to residential property, 
land uses are required to be compatible with residential areas. This proposal does not appear 
to conform with this policy.   
 
Because of the property’s adjacency to Nampa City Limits, the landowner has option to annex 
this parcel into the City of Nampa.  The potential zoning could be Community Business (BC) or 
Neighborhood Business (BN), which would allow for commercial operations in a limited 
capacity. However, the requested land use for the Conditional Rezone would not be allowed in 
City Limits in this location due to the incompatibility with adjacent residential land uses. 
 
Nampa requests denial of this application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Doug Critchfield  
Principal Planner  
Nampa Planning Dept. 
E-mail address: critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us  
(208) 468-5442 
 
EDC/dc file 

mailto:critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us


Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:32:06 AM
From: Doug Critchfield 
Mail received time: Wed, 21 May 2025 12:55:47
Sent: Wed, 21 May 2025 18:55:42
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Daniel Badger 
Subject: [External] RE: Commercial Access
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Amber – No problem on the questions.\~ I’m sending you to Daniel in Engineering about the access questions.\~ Doug

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:51 PM
To: Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>
Subject: Commercial Access

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


Sorry to keep bugging you, it appears I have a lot of questions for you of late. I am actually acquiring about two different
parcels/cases.

\~

The first is for case CU2024-0022 (Parcel R30746). The parcel to the east Parcel R30747 is within the City Limits. Did they get
their access permitted for commercial? I ask because it appears they are running a mechanics shop and my subject property and
the property to the east have a shared access agreement.

\~

The second is for case CU2025-0007 (Parcel R26488500). Would they be able to obtain a commercial access permit off of
Madison Rd?

\~

\~

Please let me know if you need any other information. I really appreciate your time.

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



Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:32:18 AM
From: BRO Admin 
Mail received time: Mon, 14 Apr 2025 13:31:20
Sent: Mon, 14 Apr 2025 19:31:07
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Jennifer Lahmon 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Agency Notification CU2024-0022 Shew_BRO Comments.pdf;

\~

\~

Please see the attached letter from Boise Regional DEQ Administration.

\~

Sincerely,

\~

Carlene Oberg \~| Administrative Assistant I

Idaho Department of Environmental Quality | Boise Regional Office

1445 North Orchard Street

Boise, Idaho 83706
Office: (208) 373-0550

Email: Carlene.Oberg@deq.idaho.gov
http://www.deq.idaho.gov/

Developer\~.Empathy.Woo.Includer.Belief

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
'johnsonre@nampafire.org' <johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; Knute
Sandahl <Knute.Sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com'
<eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'arobins@idahopower.com'

mailto:BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Lahmon@deq.idaho.gov
mailto:Carlene.Oberg@deq.idaho.gov
http://www.deq.idaho.gov/



 


 


 


1445 N. Orchard St. 
Boise ID 83706 • (208) 373-0550 


Brad Little, Governor 
Jess Byrne, Director 


 


 


 


 


April 14, 2025   


Amber Lewter, Planner 
111 North 11th Ave.  
Ste. 310 
Caldwell, Idaho, 83605 
amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Subject: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew 
 
Dear Ms. Lewter: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your request for comment. While DEQ does not review 
projects on a project-specific basis, we attempt to provide the best review of the information provided.  
DEQ encourages agencies to review and utilize the Idaho Environmental Guide to assist in addressing 
project-specific conditions that may apply.  This guide can be found at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/assistance-and-resources/outreach-and-education/.   
 
The following information does not cover every aspect of this project; however, we have the following 
general comments to use as appropriate: 
 
 
1. AIR QUALITY 


 Please review IDAPA 58.01.01 for all rules on Air Quality, especially those regarding fugitive 
dust (58.01.01.651), and open burning (58.01.01.600-617). 


 
 IDAPA 58.01.01.614 sets out the rules for prescribed burning in Idaho. Please ensure all 


prescribed burning is done in compliance with the rules, and in compliance with the 2010 
Operations Guide of the Montana/Idaho Airshed Group. 
For questions, contact David Luft, Air Quality Manager, at 373-0550. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Page 2 of 4 
 


2. WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER 
 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate sewer to serve this project prior to 


approval.  Please contact the sewer provider for a capacity statement, declining balance 
report, and willingness to serve this project.   


 IDAPA 58.01.16 and IDAPA 58.01.17 are the sections of Idaho rules regarding wastewater and 
recycled water.  Please review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will 
require DEQ approval.  IDAPA 58.01.03 is the section of Idaho rules regarding subsurface 
disposal of wastewater.  Please review this rule to determine whether this or future projects 
will require permitting by the district health department.  


 All projects for construction or modification of wastewater systems require preconstruction 
approval.  Recycled water projects and subsurface disposal projects require separate permits 
as well. 


 DEQ recommends that projects be served by existing approved wastewater collection systems 
or a centralized community wastewater system whenever possible.  Please contact DEQ to 
discuss potential for development of a community treatment system along with best 
management practices for communities to protect ground water. 


 DEQ recommends that cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use 
management plan, which includes the impacts of present and future wastewater management 
in this area.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and recommendations 
for plan development and implementation.   


For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 


3. DRINKING WATER 
 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate water to serve this project prior to approval.  


Please contact the water provider for a capacity statement, declining balance report, and 
willingness to serve this project. 


 IDAPA 58.01.08 is the section of Idaho rules regarding public drinking water systems.  Please 
review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will require DEQ approval. 


 All projects for construction or modification of public drinking water systems require 
preconstruction approval.   


 DEQ recommends verifying if the current and/or proposed drinking water system is a 
regulated public drinking water system (refer to the DEQ website at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/drinking-water/.  For non-regulated systems, DEQ 
recommends annual testing for total coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite. 


 If any private wells will be included in this project, we recommend that they be tested for total 
coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite prior to use and retested annually thereafter. 


 DEQ recommends using an existing drinking water system whenever possible or construction 
of a new community drinking water system.  Please contact DEQ to discuss this project and to 
explore options to both best serve the future residents of this development and provide for 
protection of ground water resources. 


 DEQ recommends cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use management 
plan which addresses the present and future needs of this area for adequate, safe, and 
sustainable drinking water.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and 
recommendations for plan development and implementation.   


For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 
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4. SURFACE WATER 
 Please contact DEQ to determine whether this project will require an Idaho Pollutant 


Discharge Elimination System (IPDES) Permit. A Multi-Sector General Permit from DEQ may be 
required for facilities that have an allowable discharge of storm water or authorized non-storm 
water associated with the primary industrial activity and co-located industrial activity. 
For questions, contact James Craft, IPDES Compliance Supervisor, at (208) 373-0144. 


 If this project is near a source of surface water, DEQ requests that projects incorporate 
construction best management practices (BMPs) to assist in the protection of Idaho’s water 
resources.  Additionally, please contact DEQ to identify BMP alternatives and to determine 
whether this project is in an area with Total Maximum Daily Load stormwater permit 
conditions. 


 The Idaho Stream Channel Protection Act requires a permit for most stream channel 
alterations.  Please contact the Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR), Western 
Regional Office, at 2735 Airport Way, Boise, or call (208) 334-2190 for more information.  
Information is also available on the IDWR website at: https://idwr.idaho.gov/streams/stream-
channel-alteration-permits.html  


 The Federal Clean Water Act requires a permit for filling or dredging in waters of the United 
States.  Please contact the US Army Corps of Engineers, Boise Field Office, at 10095 Emerald 
Street, Boise, or call 208-345-2155 for more information regarding permits.   


For questions, contact Lance Holloway, Surface Water Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 


5. SOLID WASTE, HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GROUND WATER CONTAMINATION 
 Solid Waste. No trash or other solid waste shall be buried, burned, or otherwise disposed of at 


the project site.  These disposal methods are regulated by various state regulations including 
Idaho’s Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards (IDAPA 58.01.06), Rules and 
Regulations for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05), and Rules and Regulations for the 
Prevention of Air Pollution (IDAPA 58.01.01). Inert and other approved materials are also 
defined in the Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards 


 Hazardous Waste.  The types and number of requirements that must be complied with under 
the federal Resource Conservations and Recovery Act (RCRA) and the Idaho Rules and 
Standards for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05) are based on the quantity and type of waste 
generated.  Every business in Idaho is required to track the volume of waste generated, 
determine whether each type of waste is hazardous, and ensure that all wastes are properly 
disposed of according to federal, state, and local requirements. 


 Water Quality Standards.  Site activities must comply with the Idaho Water Quality Standards 
(IDAPA 58.01.02) regarding hazardous and deleterious-materials storage, disposal, or 
accumulation adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of state waters (IDAPA 58.01.02.800); 
and the cleanup and reporting of oil-filled electrical equipment (IDAPA 58.01.02.849); 
hazardous materials (IDAPA 58.01.02.850); and used-oil and petroleum releases (IDAPA 
58.01.02.851 and 852).   Petroleum releases must be reported to DEQ in accordance with 
IDAPA 58.01.02.851.01 and 04.  Hazardous material releases to state waters, or to land such 
that there is likelihood that it will enter state waters, must be reported to DEQ in accordance 
with IDAPA 58.01.02.850. 
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 Ground Water Contamination.  DEQ requests that this project comply with Idaho’s Ground 
Water Quality Rules (IDAPA 58.01.11), which states that “No person shall cause or allow the 
release, spilling, leaking, emission, discharge, escape, leaching, or disposal of a contaminant 
into the environment in a manner that causes a ground water quality standard to be 
exceeded, injures a beneficial use of ground water, or is not in accordance with a permit, 
consent order or applicable best management practice, best available method or best 
practical method.”   


For questions, contact Matthew Pabich, Waste & Remediation Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 


6. ADDITIONAL NOTES 
 If an underground storage tank (UST) or an aboveground storage tank (AST) is identified at the 


site, the site should be evaluated to determine whether the UST is regulated by DEQ.  EPA 
regulates ASTs.  UST and AST sites should be assessed to determine whether there is potential 
soil and ground water contamination.  Please call DEQ at (208) 373-0550, or visit the DEQ 
website https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-remediation/storage-
tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/ for assistance. 


 If applicable to this project, DEQ recommends that BMPs be implemented for any of the 
following conditions: wash water from cleaning vehicles, fertilizers and pesticides, animal 
facilities, composted waste, and ponds.  Please contact DEQ for more information on any of 
these conditions. 


 
We look forward to working with you in a proactive manner to address potential environmental impacts 
that may be within our regulatory authority.  If you have any questions, please contact me, or any of our 
technical staff at (208) 373-0550. 
 
Sincerely,  
 


 
Troy Smith  
Regional Administrator 
 
 
 







<arobins@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com'
<jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>;
'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>;
Mitch Kiester <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov'
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
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida <tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; BRO Admin
<BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>
Subject: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew

\~

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

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



Page 3 of 4 
 

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
 
 
 



Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:32:36 AM
From: Niki Benyakhlef 
Mail received time: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 08:33:07
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 14:32:58
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Caitlin Ross 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Good Morning, Amber –

After careful review of the transmittal submitted to ITD on April 10, 2025, regarding CU2024-0022 / Shew, the Department has
no comments or concerns to make at this time.\~The subject parcel is a significant distance to state facilities and minimal impact
can be anticipated.

Thank you,

\~

Niki Benyakhlef
Development Services Coordinator

\~

\~

District 3 Development Services
O: 208.334.8337 | C: 208.296.9750
Email:\~niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov

Website:\~itd.idaho.gov

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

mailto:Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
https://itd.idaho.gov/


'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; D3 Development Services
<D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov>; Niki Benyakhlef <Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth
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


Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:32:44 AM
From: Eddy Thiel 
Mail received time: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 10:25:58
Sent: Thu, 10 Apr 2025 16:25:44
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] FW: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Initial Agency Notice.pdf;

Good Morning Amber,

\~

We will defer comment to the City of Nampa as they have annexed Cherry Ln along the frontage of the subject property. It is no
longer our jurisdiction.

\~

Thank you,

\~

Eddy

\~

Eddy Thiel

ROW

eddy@nampahighway1.com

4507 12th Ave. Rd. • Nampa, id 83686

TEL 208.467.6576 • FAX 208.467.9916

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

mailto:eddy@nampahighway1.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:b@nampahighway1.com
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CANYON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 | Office:  208-454-7458 


www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/development-services 
 


AGENCY NOTIFICATION – RESPONSE REQUESTED 
 


Case No.: CU2024-0022  Transmission Date: 4/10/2025 


Address: 6472 Cherry Lane, Nampa  Hearing Body: N/A 


Applicant: Patty Clark      Property Owner: Jacob Shew 
 


RESPONSE DEADLINE: May 10, 2025 
Your agency is hereby notified that Canyon County Development Services has accepted an application: 
 


Case No. CU2024-0022: The applicant, Jacob Shew, represented by Patty Clark, is requesting a conditional use 
permit for a staging area and contractor shop of approximately 2.10 acres in the “A” (Agricultural) zone. The 
business is proposed to operate Monday – Friday 7:30 am to 3:30 pm to store company trucks, trailers and 
equipment onsite with 9 employees, an office, and unloading and loading conducted onsite. The subject 
property is located at 6472 Cherry Lane, Nampa, also referenced as Parcel R30746, a portion of the SE quarter 
of Section 01, T3N, R2W, BM, Canyon County, Idaho. 
 


The property is not located within a Floodplain and/or Floodway.  Flood Hazard Zone: x 
 


Your agency response is critical to the evaluation of this proposal.  A copy of the letter of intent and other 


applicable documents are enclosed for your review. The application packet can also be found on the County 


website under “Land Hearings”. To provide comments, please respond by May 10, 2025. Comments received by 


the due date will be added to the Staff Report and the hearing body’s packet. Your agency’s comments are an 


important part of our decision-making process.  Contact Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov or 


208-454-6631 with any questions, concerns, or if you need additional information. 
 


Please reference the Case No. listed above in responses and/or correspondence regarding this case.  You may 


respond in the following formats: 


 Mail: 111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 


 Email:    amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov  
 


At a minimum, please address the following questions specific to your agency listed below and any additional concerns 
regarding the requested use.  Information submitted will be a part of the record as evidence for the Findings of this 
case: 


 


SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
 Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? 
 Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


HIGHWAY DISTRICTS/ITD 
 Does legal access to the property exist for the requested use? 
 Will there be any undue interference with existing or future traffic patterns created by the requested use? If 


so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone 
minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 Is a TIS required? 



http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/d

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
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 What are the cumulative impacts of the use or request rezone to the road network and area? 
 


IRRIGATION DISTRICTS 


 Will adequate irrigation be provided to accommodate said use? 
 Will any of the services provided by the irrigation district be negatively impacted by the requested use or 


require additional public funding to meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or 
mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the 
surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
 Will adequate water be provided to accommodate requested use? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


SCHOOL FACILITIES 
 Will essential services be provided to accommodate the requested use? 
 Will any school services be negatively impacted by the requested use or require additional public funding to 


meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended 
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 Will essential services be provided to accommodate requested use? 
 Will services be negatively impacted by such use or require additional public funding to meet the needs 


created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the 
use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 What is the estimated response time to the subject property?  Is this response time adequate for life safety 
concerns? 
 


DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
 Will the use have a negative impact on air quality? 
 Will essential services accommodate said use? 
 Will the use impact any nearby surface water sources? 
 Will the use negatively impact groundwater? 
 Is there a hazardous waste concern? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


Idaho Code 37-6509(a) requires notice of a public hearing to be sent to political subdivisions of the state that 


provided services within the planning jurisdiction at least fifteen (15) days before the public hearing. 
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

































































'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; Eddy Thiel <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
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



Archived: Friday, May 30, 2025 10:32:57 AM
From: Anthony Lee 
Mail received time: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 11:39:47
Sent: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 17:39:39
To: Amber Lewter Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification CU2024-0022 / Shew
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Amber,

\~

Request for the questions below.

\~

1. Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? The proposal will NOT require a Nutrient Pathogen Study UNLESS it
is zoned for commercial, and the total estimated wastewater flow is 600 gallons per day or more.

2. Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? A subsurface sewage disposal system has not
been proposed. \~As a commercial business, if the employees use the\~office/bathrooms in the house, this will
increase wastewater flows and the existing septic system will not accommodate its use.

3. Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? There are no
concerns with the rezoning if the applicant meets all SWDH requirements.

\~

Please let me know if you have any questions.

\~

Thank you,

\~

\~

Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL

\~

Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior

o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300

mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
https://swdh3.hedgerowsoftware.com/#/home


CAUTION: This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org

13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607

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
joseph.palmer@vallivue.org; 'eddy@heritagewifi.com' <eddy@heritagewifi.com>; 'johnsonre@nampafire.org'
<johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov'
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
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
'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>; Mitch Kiester
<Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>;
'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>;
christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar
<Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby <Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur
<Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted <Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida
<tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' <BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>
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

mailto:anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/
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

